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ADDENDUM #1  
 

to the 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR 

SURVEILLANCECAMERA SYSTEM  
 

RFP Bid No.20/21-0002 
 
 

 
 
 

ROSEMEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 

Prepared in consultation with: 
 

 
 

5245 Avenida Encinas / Suite A / Carlsbad / CA / 92008 
P 760.602.9352 / Melinda Cell 909.904.7112 / F 760.602.9341 

melinda@ehanda.com / www.ehanda.com 
 
 

 
 

A. The issue date for this addendum is December 1, 2020. 
 

B. The due date for receipt of Proposals is moved to December 15, 2020. 
 
C. The last date for receipt of questions is moved to December 8, 2020 not later than 

2:00 p.m. 
 

D. The last date for issuance of Addenda is moved to December 12, 2020 not later than 
2:00 p.m. 
 

mailto:melinda@ehanda.com
http://www.ehanda.com/
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E. The camera location site plans attached to the original RFP are replaced by the 
camera location site plans attached to this Addendum.  All cameras (with two 
exceptions) are now to be attached to buildings.  Exception #1 is at the northwest 
corner of Muscatel which will require a new pole for mounting and trenching for new 
power and signal.  Exception #2 is at the east side of Janson where the camera will be 
mounted on an existing light pole using existing power. 
 

F. Also attached to this Addendum are site plans showing the locations of the MDF and 
IDFs. 
 

G. Clarification Questions have been received and the responses to these questions are 
provided below. Questions have been edited or reworded as needed for clarity, and 
when/if applicable, multiple questions on the same subject have been combined. 
Questions are numbered.  Responses follow each question in bold. 

 
 Note 1: Clarification Questions submitted concerning prior camera locations 
that have been relocated are moot and are not addressed below. 
 
 Note 2: Questions submitted but not answered in this Addendum are still 
being researched and will be answered in a subsequent Addendum. 
 
 
Question 1: Is a bid bond required? 
 

Response:  No. 
 
 

Question 2: Concerning the camera to be located on the east side of Janson on 
the light pole: 
   Are the lights controlled by photocell or timer? 
   Is the timer power constant? 
   What is the power at the pole (120V, 177V, 280V)? 
   Are E-sheets available for this site? 
 

Response: 
The lights are controlled by a timer. 
The power is not constant.  A new line will have to be pulled for 
constant power. 
The power at the pole is 280V 
E-sheets are not available for this site. 

 
Question 3. What are the proposed work hours? 
 

Response:  The District currently has a small number of 
students attending school in person at each site.  Therefore, work 
hours will be 3:00 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.  Work hours may change due to 
COVID-19 restrictions. 
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Question 4. Do you require recording storage at each school or is a centralized 
storage solution at the District Office acceptable? 
 

Response:  A centralized storage solution is acceptable. 
 
 
Question 5. Has asbestos testing and/or abatement at each location been 
completed. 
 

Response:  Asbestos testing has been completed at Encinita 
and Muscatel, and the reports are posted at the following link: 
https://www.rosemead.k12.ca.us/Page/695 
 
Testing will be done at other sites, and the results posted when available.  
Proposed additional costs, if any, for specialized procedures for 
installation on ACBMs should such procedures be necessary, should be 
detailed separately in an addendum to the proposal. 

 
 
Question 6: Does the District want local storage, cloud storage, or a hybrid 
system? 
 

Response:  The District desires a hybrid system of both on-
site and cloud storage. 
 

 
Question 7: There do not seem to be site drawings for the District maintenance 
yard/warehouse.  Can these be provided? 
 

Response:  The District maintenance yard/warehouse is part 
of the Savannah site. 
 

 
Question 8: If the RFI answer deadline falls on a Saturday, will answers 
potentially be issued on Saturday? 
 

Response:  Answers may be issued on a Saturday, but 
efforts will be made to provide answers sooner. 
 

 
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 

https://www.rosemead.k12.ca.us/Page/695























	Rosemead Surveillance Camera RFP, Addendum #1.pdf
	ADDENDUM #1
	to the
	REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
	SURVEILLANCECAMERA SYSTEM

	Revised Camera Locations for Addendum #1.pdf
	RSD MDFIDF Locations.pdf

